aml

From: B - cousiness con>

Sent: Thursday, 18 November 2021 1:54 pm

To: aml

Subject: Feedback - Business Broker AML on Purchaser.
Hi There,

| feel this is an unnecessary step as we do not fully act on the purchasers behalf. 99.999* % of purchasers of a
business will do their AML with their solicitor.
An unnecessary waste of time, resources and money for all....

Thanks

!usmess !ro!er
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STATEMENT OF PASSING OVER INFORMATION: Any information that is attached to this electronic communication relating to any business listed with
ABC Business Sales Limited (ABC) has been compiled primarily by the collection, classification and summarisation of records, documents, representations
and financial information ("compilation") supplied by the Vendor or the Vendor's agents. Accordingly ABC is merely passing over the information as supplied
to ABC by the Vendor or the Vendor's agents. ABC cannot guarantee that information's accuracy and reliability and we have not audited, or forensically
reviewed the records, documents, representations, and financial information and therefore to the maximum extent permitted by law neither ABC nor any of its
salespersons nor employees accept any responsibility for the accuracy of the materials.

CONFIDENTIAL: The information in this email and in any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the attention and use of the addressee(s). If this
email is not intended for you, you must not use, read, distribute or copy it. If you have received this email by mistake please reply to the sender/or erase the
email and any attachments, and any copies of the same. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent
those of ABC Business Sales Limited unless specifically stated. To the maximum extent permitted by law neither ABC nor any of its salespersons nor
employees accept any liability or responsibility on any ground whatsoever (excluding statutory liability) including but not limited to liability in negligence, or
innocent or negligent mis-statement.





